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Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
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Re: Docket No. 070408-TP - In re: Petition of Neutral Tandem, Inc. and Neutral 
Tandem-Florida, LLC for Resolution of Interconnection Dispute with Level 3 
Communications, LLC, and Request for Expedited Resolution 
CLAIM FOR CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On March 8,2007, Neutral Tandem filed copies of Neutral Tandem's July 6, 2004 contract 
with Level 3 (the "Level 3 Contract") and requested that the information in the Level 3 Contract be 
treated as confidential in accordance with Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code, and 

CMP ,&Section 364.1 83, Florida Statutes. On April 9, 2008, Level 3 filed a copy of the same Level 3 
Contract as Confidential Exhibit 1 in response to Staffs First Request for Production of Documents CQM __ 

63TR -- 
ECR "- 

70. 1 and claimed confidential treatment for said Contract. 

Enclosed herewith are one highlighted copy and two redacted copies of Level 3's Amended 
Motion for Interim Compensation Pending Final Agency Action. An original and fifteen copies of 

--J---the redacted version of this Amended Motion have been filed on this date under separate cover letter. 
OPC __.-4C The Amended Motion contains information from the Level 3 Contract which has been previously 

claimed as confidential by the parties and treated as confidential by the Commission under Rule 25- 
.-+22.006(5), F.A.C., and Section 364.183, F.S. Level 3 requests that the highlighted and redacted 

SCR --bformation in its Amended Motion for Interim Compensation Pending Final Agency Action be 
treated as confidential pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(5), F.A.C., and Section 364.183, F.S. SGA ___-_- 
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Thank you for your assistance with this filing. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you 
have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

KAHirl 
Enclosures 
cc: H.F. (Rick) Mann, Esq. 

Beth Keating, Esq., with confidential enclosure 
John R. Harrington, Esq., with confidential enclosure 
Christopher M. Kise, Esq., with confidential enclosure 
Mr. Ronald Gavillet, with confidential enclosure 
Gregg Strumberger, Esq., with confidential enclosure 
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